From: Del Jones [mailto:Delyth.Jones@ GRO-C :J
Sent: 25 April 2006 18:55 '

To: WINTERTON, Rosie

Subject: FW:

Dear Rosie Winterton,

Please forgive me contacting you by email - I saw you speak at the 'One
Click Away' Conference in Sheffield on Friday, and had hoped to catch
you after the afternoon workshops, as David Body very much wanted me to
pass the attached letter and response in relation to the vCJD Trust to
you.

I am one of David's team, and appreciate you were one of the MPs who
supported the families when we were at the BSE Inquiry and afterwards in
setting up the scheme, as| GRO-A i -1 GRO-A 's mother, is
one of your constituents.

David is waiving the confidentiality of this letter to you and Caroline
Flint (and I am sure would give permission to do so to others if you
felt it helpful.)

My message was that David would really appreciate a one-to-one meeting
with you, if you were prepared to give it. He is not in the office
today, but I know he was disappointed I did not manage to hand this to
you, and I hope I can remedy this now - I found your email address form
the One Click Away site (!) which we are hoping to support with a legal
advice line.

David's direct work No. is| GRO-C L mobilei GRO-C i

Thank you very much for your further time,

With Kind Regards,
Mem.Ting Reussr
To Rasit Oty

delyth jones

Delyth A. Jones
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